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LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 80TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 23, 2007

TO: Honorable Harvey Hilderbran, Chair, House Committee on Culture, Recreation, & Tourism 

FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HJR70 by Farabee (Proposing a constitutional amendment establishing the right to hunt, fish, 
and otherwise enjoy reasonable access to certain natural resources and the right to enjoy 
clean air and water.), As Introduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated, other than the cost of publication. 

The cost to the state for publication of the resolution is $77,468.

The House Joint Resolution would amend the Texas Constitution to establish the right of persons to 
hunt and fish, enjoy access to natural resources, and clean air and water.   The amendment would be 
submitted to voters on November 6, 2007. 

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 802 Parks and Wildlife Department
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